IR @ minvws.i; INEKE R @ ivm i, IEEE.

aminvws.nl]

To:

[ 5i2e )
From: )

Sent: Fri 3/20/2020 1:42:03 PM

Subject: RE: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action
Received: Fri 3/20/2020 1:42:04 PM

Mooi dat het advies is aangepast. Onze zorgmedewerkers hebben het echt nodig om hulp te kunnen bieden.

v I SEEEM vt

Verzonden: vrijdag 20 maart 2020 14:33

an; SR e m.>; EEE) K o . >; IENEERERD)

@minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action

EMA heeft het standpunt tav mondkapjes aangepast. Dank ‘?'?‘.’

Groeten

Van: @rijksoverheid.nl>

Datum: vrijdag 20 mrt. 2020 14:30

Aan: INENFTRNNNN) <BEREDN @minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action
heeft het met besp roken, begrijp ik.

Van: rijksoverheid.nl>

Verzonden: vrijdag 20 maart 2020 14:29

Aan: rijksoverheid.nl>

Onderwerp: FW: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action

Zie onder. Niet meer verplicht wel aanbevolen.

Groet

Van: ema.europa.eu>

Verzonden: vrijdag 20 maart 2020 09:23

Aan: rijksoverheid.nl>; MQ Heijmans.nl>; @ heijmans.nl'

JEEE @ Heijmans.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action
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I was informed that as of today it is not compulsory to wear the masks at the Agency premises. However, we still make masks

available for those that may feel more comfortable wearing them.
Also, it is recommended the use when in close meetings and interaction.

Dea 5.1.2e please inform all contractors and on-site team.

I will be on Monday and Tuesday at the building for our meetings.

Thank you,
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\EMA 5.1.2e
/ " Facilities Support Service
o e Deputy Executive Director Office

years

European Medicines Agency
Domenico Scarlattilaan 6 | 1083 HS Amsterdam | The Netherlands

Telephone +31
@ema.europa.eu | www.ema.europa.eu | For directions, see How to find us

Follow us: n

This message and any attachment contain information which may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended for the
addressee(s) only and should not be relied upon as legal advice unless it is otherwise stated. If you are not the intended recipient(s) (or
authorised by an addressee who received this message), access to this e-mail, or any disclosure or copying of its contents, or any action taken
(or not taken) in reliance on it is unauthorised and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender
immediately.

Classified as internal/staff & contractors by the European Medicines Agency
From:m@ri'ksoverheid.nb

Sent: 18 March 2020 20:11

To: @ema.europa.eu>

Cc 2e AN @ Heijmans.nl>

Subject: RE: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action

Thank you for your e-mail and support.

CGREA and DS follow the measures (and opinions) apply by the Government of the Netherlands to stop the spread of
coronavirus / COVID-19.

Of course (and we understand) that EMA can take additional measures but these must be possible (or supported from EMA).
Protective caps are limited available for us.

I am convinced that we will help each other during this unpleasant period.

Thank you!

ReiardsE

Van ema.europa.eu>

Verzonden: woensdag 18 maart 2020 16:23

Onderwerp: RE: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action

Dear all,

It was decided that EMA will temporarily provide one mask / day to any contractor attending works in the building. The mask will
be provided by security Ground floor, reception.
Please ensure all your team and contractors wear the mask inside the building.

EMA supply is a provisional measure, and it is expected that CGREA and its subcontractors supply their own protective
equipment. Let us all please discuss intemally within our companies different way we can approach to keep the employees safe
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and how works can be scheduled in a way that we help against the spread of the virus. A meeting to discuss a way forward will
follow in the next days, once we have more information.

Reﬁ ards,

\EMA 5.1.2¢
o =" Facilities Support Service

g e Deputy Executive Director Office

years

European Medicines Agency

Domenico Scarlattilaan 6 | 1083 HS Amsterdam | The Netherlands
Telephone +31

ema.europa.eu | www.ema.europa.eu | For directions, see How to find us

Follow us: u

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

From: 5.1.2e
Sent: 18 March 2020 15:26

I o Heijmans.ni>;

@ema.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action

Dear

There is no set type of mask. Any disposable face mask will suffice.

I have spoken with and took onboard their view that this is an EMA requirement they will comply with, but
they are not in the position to provide masks, as this also comes against the instructions from Dutch authorities who requested
that masks should be kept for medical use, in order to support the medical services.

I have informedabout this and we are seeking further advice from management.

I will get back to you later today, once I receive further clarifications from senior management on a way forward.

Reﬁ ards,

\EMA 5.1.2e
=

Facilities Support Service

/ //’— Deputy Executive Director Office

years

European Medicines Agency
Domenico Scarlatti
Telephone +31 (

HS Amsterdam | The Netherlands

ema.europa.eu | www.ema.europa.eu | For directions, see How to find us

Follow us: u @

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
rijksoverheid.nl>

From: IEKECINE:

Sent: 18 March 2020 14:10

dema.europa.eu>

@Heijmans.nl>; G Hei'mans.nl>;

@rijksoverheid.nl>
Subject: RE: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action

veor RN

Thank you for the e-mail.

Of course, we will respect the additional health measures. The request is for an instruction for the proper use of the protective
mask.

And what kind of protective mask is required?

Reiards!

Van: ema.europa.eu>

Verzonden: woensdag 18 maart 2020 13:42

@heijmans.nl>; @heijmans.n!’ < SEREIN@ Heijmans.nl>; INIESECEEN
@ hotmail.com>
@rijksoverheid.nl>;

Onderwerp: masks compulsory at EMA - immediate action
Urgentie: Hoog

Dear all,

Please ensure that all your team on site and as well all contractors coming on site as of today, wear a protective mask. (This also
applies to EMA staff and everyone in the building)

The only exceptions are contractors who because of the nature of their work cannot wear one, but I doubt we have such cases.

For today, EMA will provide 2 masks to everyone in the building (both EMA and all contractors).
Security will start handing over these masks shortly.

As of tomorrow, contractors must come prepared with their own protective masks. In the odd case where a contractor could not
procure one due to the short notj EMA may provide one from its stock, exceptionally.
Further clarifications will come. can we have a catch-up call at 14:30 today?

Meanwhile, please inform immediately everyone under your supervision working on site that once the mask is provided today it
must be womn at all times inside the building. Who does not respect the rule will be escorted outside the premises.

Best regards,

5.1.2e

Facilities Support Service
Deputy Executive Director Office

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

EUROPEAN MEDICINES AGENCY

VCIENCE MEDICINES HEALTY

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

This e-mail has been scanned for all known viruses by European Medicines Agency.
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sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages
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